
From: Trials
To: Brian Koide; Trials
Cc: Ryan Loveless; Brett Mangrum; Jim Etheridge; Jeff Huang; IPTeam; todd.siegel@klarquist.com;

andrew.mason@klarquist.com; John M. Lunsford; Joseph T. Jakubek; Apple-Uniloc19-DLA@us.dlapiper.com
Subject: RE: IPR2019-01471: Authorization to File a Motion to Submit Supplemental Information
Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 5:17:28 PM

Counsel,
 
We have reviewed Patent Owner’s request ultimately concerning submitting as supplemental information,
under 37 CFR §42.123(b), a claim construction order issued in Uniloc 2017 LLC v. HTC America, Inc., No.
C18-1732 (W.D. Wash.).  Based on this order being issued on October 26, 2020; being directed to the
challenged patent; and Patent Owner’s representation that “[a]ll of the Petitioners have indicated that
they would not oppose Uniloc’s motion,” we authorize Patent Owner to file as an exhibit the
aforementioned claim construction order on or before November 6, 2020.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
(571)272-7822
 
 
 

From: Brian Koide <brian@etheridgelaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Ryan Loveless <ryan@etheridgelaw.com>; Brett Mangrum <brett@etheridgelaw.com>; Jim
Etheridge <jim@etheridgelaw.com>; Jeff Huang <jhuang@etheridgelaw.com>; IPTeam
<IPTeam@etheridgelaw.com>; todd.siegel@klarquist.com; andrew.mason@klarquist.com; John M.
Lunsford <John.Lunsford@klarquist.com>; Joseph T. Jakubek <joseph.jakubek@klarquist.com>;
Apple-Uniloc19-DLA@us.dlapiper.com
Subject: IPR2019-01471: Authorization to File a Motion to Submit Supplemental Information
 
Honorable Board:
 
Under 37 CFR §42.123(b), Patent Owner Uniloc 2017 LLC (“Uniloc”) seeks authorization to file a
motion to submit a claim construction order as supplemental information. The order was issued by
the United States District Court for the Western District of Washington in Uniloc 2017 LLC v. HTC
America, Inc., No. C18-1732 (W.D. Wash.) on October 26, 2020 for U.S. Pat. No. 6,836,654, the
subject patent in the above-listed IPR.
 
Uniloc’s counsel has emailed counsel for Petitioner Microsoft Corporation and joined Petitioners
Apple Inc. and Motorola Mobility LLC.  All of the Petitioners have indicated that they would not
oppose Uniloc’s motion.
 
Brian M. Koide | Etheridge Law Group
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